
Department of Energy 
Washington, DC 20585 

OLM-PR-2024-028 

Mr. Lucas West 
Colorado Department of Reclamation, 
  Mining and Safety 
DRMS Room 215 
1001 E. 62nd Avenue 
Denver, CO  80216 

Subject:  Concurrence for Full and Final Release Hawkeye Mine, Permit No. M-1978-311 

Dear Mr. West: 

This letter is in response to Colorado Department of Reclamation, Mining and Safety’s (DRMS) 
request for concurrence from the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Office of Legacy 
Management of DRMS’ Full and Final Release of the above-mentioned permit.  DOE has a 
Uranium Mining Lease No. DE RO01 19LM70240 (Lease) with the Operator for this mine.  

DOE concurs with this decision.  Please note that DOE reserves any and all rights, in law and in 
equity, under the terms of its Lease with Operator, and that DOE’s concurrence does not change 
any of the terms, conditions, or provisions of the Lease and the requirements thereunder. 

Please contact me at (970) 248-6039, or Polly.Robinson@lm.doe.gov, or April Ayers of my 
contractor staff at (970) 248-6206, or April.Ayers@lm.doe.gov, if you have any questions. 

Please send any correspondence to: 

U.S. Department of Energy 
Office of Legacy Management 
2597 Legacy Way 
Grand Junction, CO  81503 

Sincerely, 

Polly Robinson 
Senior Realty Officer 

cc via email: 
Don Coram, GEMI 
Travis Marshall, CDRMS 
William Burns, DOE-LM 
Gordon Clark, DOE-LM 
Ian Shafer, DOE-LM 
Bud Sokolovich, DOE-LM 

POLLY 
ROBINSON

Digitally signed by 
POLLY ROBINSON 
Date: 2024.03.26 
14:46:42 -06'00'

March 26, 2024



cc via email cont.: 
April Ayers, RSI 
Joel Doebele, RSI 
Suzie Jo Herrera, RSI 
Brian Mangan, RSI 
Ann K. Wei, RSI 
FOLD/20/334 


